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US Departmert
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Oniy

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Prirt or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty ot to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act qf 1958).

Make odel —
Piper ‘PA34-220T
1. Alreraft e N Nafionality,and Registration Mark
348233144 ° . | N202wA po ‘
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Joe N. Barnhart 281 Diamond Oaks Dr.
2. Owner Weatherford, TX 76087
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model . Serial No! ' Repair - | Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
C
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

M&M Aviation Services, Ltd.
10950 Hoover Road
Rock Falls, IL 61071

x U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

. lIA2820575

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

4/16/2007 -

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Xl APPROVED [ REJE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is CTED

FAA Fit. Standards

Other (Specify)

By Inspector Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization
' . i Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. / :
4/16/2007 1A2820575 / W / % z

FAA Form 337 (12-s8)

Electronic Version (Adabe)

J




.Work completed for [NZOZWA] on 4/16/2007 '

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the éppropriate aircraft fecord. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

‘8. Descnpuon of Work Accornplished-

Removed King KMA24 audio panel and mounting tray. Removed Northem alrborne Technology Ltd |ntercom
Model No. AA83-001and Intermusic Interconnect Model No. AAB2-001. Installed audio selector and 6-place '
. intercom with standard jacks and six Bose connectors p/n: 015899, PS Engineering PMA8000B, part number )
050-890-0202 in instrument panetl at station 65.3. Installed per AC43.13-2, Chapter 2, paragraph 23
instrument panel mounting. Installed per PS Engineering Installation Operators Manual p/n: 200-890-0100
revision 5, dated July 2006 and Bose |nstallat|on instructions for the cable p/n;: 015999 . .

These units are FAA-Approved under TSO C50¢ for audio amplifiers, and/or TSO C35d for Marker Beacon
Receivers, and meets appropnate environmental qualifications outlined in RTCA DO-160D as appropnate or ’
this aircraft. : .

Interface to existing aircraft radios in accordance with installation manual and in compliance with practices
listed in AC43.13-2, Chapter 2. all wires are Mil-Spec 22759 or 27500. Connection to aircraft dimmer bus is
connected to the radio light circuit. Power is supplied to the unit through the original S5amp pull type circuit
breaker located on the avionics bus.

* Aircraft equipment list, weights and balance amended. Compass compensation checked. A copy of the
operation instrtuctions, contained in PS Engineering document.200-080-0100, revision 5. dated July 2006-is
placed.in the aircraft records. All work accomplished listed on Work Order 1652/1691. -

END -

[ } Additional Sheets Are Attached




R -
US Department
of Transportation

‘Federal Aviation
Admintstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION |
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43. 9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1 000
for each such violation (Sectlon 901 Federal Awatuon Act of 1958)

Make . . . Model. i
] ~ Piper A B B PA34-220T i ] .
1. Aireraft TG, ' T Nationalfty and, Registration Mark
34-8233144 N202WA
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Joe N. Barnhart 281 Diamond Oaks Dr.
2. Owner Weatherford, TX 76087
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make' Model Serial No. Repair Alteration.
AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPUANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
M&M Aviation Services, Ltd. X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic
10950 Hoover Road Foreign Certificated Mechanic 1A2820575

Rock Falls, IL 61071

Certificated Repair Station

Manutfacturer

D.' tcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in tem 4 above and described on the reverse of attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | . '

Date

4/16/2007

Slgnature of Authorized Individual

Tl [ Sl

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Other (Specify)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED [ REJECTED

m:l;el:Itt.oftandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization

BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Slgnature of Authorized Individual
: 4162007 Designation No.
I1A2820575

//W /Mmz-——

FAA Form 337 (128)

Electronic Version (Adobe)




' Work completed for [N202WA] on 4/16/2007 . : s

R ‘ NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes stiall be emered in'the appropnate ‘aircraft record. An afteration miist

be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

s Descnptmn ‘of Work Accompllshed

'

Removed original-nose bowls from the left and right engine cowlmg Installed LoPrestl Speed Merchants
Seneca Nosebowls as approved under STC# SAQ1206AT for the Piper Seneca. All work was done IAW .
LoPresti Speed Merchants Seneca Nosebowil Installation Instructions part number LSM-200-402, revus,lon E, .-
dated July 12, 2006: Aircraft was weighed after installation and equipment list updated. '

: END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached o




Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

of Transportation

Federal Aviation %ﬁgmﬂtlﬁ /,_/// 23

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

| for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make  piper M pa3s-2207
1. Aircratt — —
Serial No. . Nationality and Registration Mark
348233144 N202WA
Name (As shown on registration certificate) ‘| Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Commercial Entities LLC 3511 Silverside Rd. Ste 105
Wilmington DE 198104902
3. For FAA Use Only
The data/aerstion herein complies with applicable airworthiness
requirements and is approved only for the above described aircraft
subject to conformily inspection by a persan authorized in FAB 43.7
— -
FEB
15. Type
Unit Make Model / Serial No. Repair  |Alteration
AIRFRAME ' (As described in item 1 above) . X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Custom Avionics U.S. Certificated Mechanic TK4R547M
418-S Bartow Municipal Airport Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Bartow, FL 33830 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

01-29-2003
| sayoeaino X Qpeeey R Wi o
C

7. Appraval for Return to Service (2,

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED D REJECTED

FAAFIt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

BY Inspector-
P i i Person roved by Transport

FAA Designee X Repair Station Cmel:\pApimomiXss Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual
Designation No.
_:};lﬂ 03  fKup s47M %
orm 337  (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N202WA

. The Garmin GNS 430 Color Moving Map/GPS/NAV/COM System was certified IAW AC 20-138 for IFR enroute and
terminal instrument approach navigation; this 337 supplements the Garmin GNS 430 installation dated 1/13/2003.

il. STC SA00705WI was used for data as a follow on IFR installation approval.
ll. The design and accuracy of the Garmin GNS 430 was certified by the manufacturer to meet TSO C129 class A1.
IV. Installation data evaluation performed IAW AC 20-138 para 8 (C) (2) (iii).

V. The aircraft was test flown IAW AC 20-138 para 8 (c) (2) (iv). See attached data sheet and pilot certification.

\' Upon FAA field approval, the GPS will be placarded "GPS approved for IFR eriroute and non-precision
approaches”. R S e T
Vil The aircraft flight manual was revised to include the Gafmin GNS 430-operator's manual and the FAA

approved aircraft flight manual supplement produced in accordance with AC 20-138 para 9 (a) and AC 20-138
Appendix 1 para 2 (c). :

VIIL Maintenance requirements: To ensure system integrity, this system wili be checked IAW the manufacturer's
maintenance manual and/or manufacturer's operations manual and functional test as incorporated into the controller
through use of the functional selector switch and the associated indicating modes. The system will be maintained
and prescribed in AC 20-138. This installation and IFR approval is predicted on the RNAV system being maintained
IAW the manufacturer's manual during any maintenance performed on the system. The functional check has to be
performed prior to IFR operations.

) & Details of this installation are on file under WO #056531.

ELAddmonan Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION=FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

* STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

{ NATIONALITYAND 12 MANUFACTURER ANDMODEL 3. ARCRAFTSERIAL 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER

N202FA PIRER PA=34-2007 340233144 | HORMAL

5, AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This ainworiiness certificateis issued pursudittothe Federal AviationAct of 1958 and certifies that, as of thedateofissuance, the
ancratt to which issued has been inspected and found 1o conform 10 the type certficate therefor, 10 be 1n condition for safe
operation, and has been shown to mee! the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed airworthiness code as
provided by Annex 8 10 the Gonvention on International Civil Aviation, except as noted herein.

Exceptions;
HONE

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless soaner surmendered, suspended, revoked, or  terminalion dale is otherwise established by the Administrator, this
aiwgrihingss certficate is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed in
accordancewithParts21,43,and91 of the FederaNAviation Regulations, as appropriate, andtheaircrafis registered inthe United

States ‘ J
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAI) EPRESENFATIVE + _ DESIGNATION NUMBER

R bd6eBe 7 Wo’:h pfuerds|

Any alteration, reproduction, ormisuseof thigCertificate may be punishable by afing notexceeding $1,000, ormpnsonment ol exceeding 3
years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPCAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 81002 2 & US,GPO:1658 66008







? UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION=—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

| NATIONAUTYAND |2 MANUFACTURER ANDMODEL 3 ARCRAFTSERIAL |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER

_NB0D | PIPERBA M-DOOT 803314k | NORWOL

5 AUTHORITY ANDBASISFORISSUANCE
This airwonhimess certhcatess ssuedpursuanttathe Federal Aviation Actof 1958 and certlies that, as of thedale ol gsuance. the
airgraft to which issued has been inspected and found to conform 1o the type certificate therefor, 10 be in condition for safe
operalion, and has been shown fo meet the requirements of the apahcable comprehensive and detailed airworhingss ¢ode as
provideg by Annex 810 the Convention on International Crvd Avation, except as noled herern,
Exceptions:

NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, Suspended. revoked, or 3 termmation date 15 otherwise established by the Administrator, s
airworthiness ceniicate s effechve as long & the méigtenance, preventaive maintenange, and allerations are perormed in

M

DATE OF ISSUANCE DESIGNATION NUMBER

R 4~20-86 ACE-05

Anyallerauon.:eproductlon.ormguseoltmscenducalemaybepun ablebyafinenotexceeding $1.000.orimpnsonmentnot exceedingd
years, or both, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST 8E DISPLAYED IN'THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 8100-2 42 K USGRO: 10558782







. -
k3
Q .- Form Approved
MB No. 2120-0020
us MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ° (:__ FAA Use O
Deporiment - . or e on
of Tonsporiaion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Oios T amtor
Federa! Aviat =
Administration ,:%J-—@ff ’@5
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make . Model
Piper PA-34-220T
1. Alrcraft Serial No. - Nationality-and Registration Mark
S4-8233144 N3204B
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Missouri Aviation Inc. . 824 S,E. 201 Rd.
Leeton Mo. 64761
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification ¢ 5. Type
Unit Make , Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) wee X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type i
APPLIANCE
PLIANC Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency . C. Certificate No.
Marvin L « McCanles U.S. Certificated Mechanic
824 S.E. 201 Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic AP
Leeton Mo. 64761 Certificated Repair Station 499526508
Manufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe re_apair and/or alter_ation made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized lndinal

May 15, 1999 YT Bl e simriin 1 McGanles

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the &nit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED 0 REJECTED

Other (Specif;
;@ﬁg:ﬁtandards Manufacturer X |inspection Authorization " (Specily)
BY
. : . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
1999 |"5855%E5081a -
Au Vd %
g. 50 g S

FAA Form 337 (12-8g)




NOTICE

>

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

The following repairs were made to right wing after a
hard landing.

Replaced Rib assys. p/n 78475-09 at sta. 49.25, replaced
inboard rear spar p/n 95627-02, replaced skins p/n 78622-01
(aft top inboard),95098-01 (leading edge root bottom),
replaced false spar caps p/ns 67097-03 and 67689~03,
replaced rt. main gear trunionp/n 39486-09. Replaced

rt, flap with serviceable used part.

Left wing repair:

Replaced skin p/n 95098-00 (leading edge root bottom).
A1l work performed in accordance with Piper Maintenance

Manual and A C 43%.13-14A, section 3, para. 95 thru 100.

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

% U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




' UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
4 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-~FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHAESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITYAND |2, MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 MRCRAFTSERIAL |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER

N8204B PIPER PA-34-22(T 348233144 | NORMAL

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
Thisairworthiness certficate s sssued pursuanttothe Federal Avation Act of 1958 and certfies thal, as of thedateof issuance, the
airerah to which tssuea has been inspected and found to conform to the type certicate therefor, to be in condition for sale
aperation, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detarled ainworthiness code as
provided by Annex § 19 the Convention on Interatonal Cavit Aviation, except as noted herein,
Exceplions;

NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unfess sooner strrendered, suspe
ainworthiness ceilicate 1§ efis

ed, revoked, or a fermination date 15 ofherwise estabhshed by the Adminitrator, this
& & long as the mamienapee, preventalve mainienance, and atérations are perlormed in

DATE OF ISSUANGE DESIGNATION NUMBER

Any alteration, reproduction, orm 4 useofthiscerticate may be punishable by afine not exceeding $1.000, orimprisonment no! exceeding 3

years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 8100-2 42 HUSGRD: 456







RECEWED -
MAY 2 0 1996 =14

e . ] FQD 0-02 Form Approved

vl MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIORC OMB ”‘;' 2‘:/‘:":_;"” —

of Toronamon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Sfes Tdentiioation
Administration ASO-FSDO - $3

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft Piper PA-34-220T
- Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
34-8233144 8204B
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Dean/Darrell Thomas 815 Termessee Ave.
Athens, TN
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification . |5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) v X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PPLIA
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Avionics America, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic TCAR539M
2287 Airport Highway Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio Class 1-2L3
Alcoa, TN 37701 W __| Certificated Repair Station AF—SS
Manufacturer Instrment — S8

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best ot my knowledge.

Date

S 3L

Signature of Authorized Individual

: -
vt M R YL 4eYL

7. Appfoval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is l;(APPROVED 3 REJECTED
7

FAA Form 337 (12-85) .

Other (Specil;
r:;A Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
v pector

B

FAA Designee X |Repair Station Egﬁ:é]a%?\z%‘ﬁgir?gszg?gggn
Dateo rovglorfRefeeson Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual ’ .

- o Designation No. M - .
— Camd
S /3755 TC4R539M N 54@ 4%% 2LEL/R¢E
7
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. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

. STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

.;_NMIONAUTY AND {2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AlRCEAFT SERIAL 4 CIEGURY_--
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER
'NB04B | Piper  PA-34-220T  [34-8233144 | Normal

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
This airworthiness cerfificate is issved pursuont to the Federal Avition Act of 1958 ond cerlifies thot, as of the
dote of issvonce, the aircraft fo which issued hos been inspecled and found fo conform to the type certificote
therefor, fo be in condition for safe operotion, ond hos been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable
comprehensive and detailed aitworthiness code os provided by Annex 8 fo the Convention on Infemational Civil
‘Aviotion, except as noled herein, S

Exceplions;

e

§ TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sconer surrendered, suspended, revoked,

None

———

of & fermination dote is otherwise established by the Administrator,

this airworthiness certificate is effective as long s the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and elterations ore
oerformed in occordance with Ports 21, 43, ond 91 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, s appropriate, ond fhe
aircroft is registered in the United States,

" DATE OF ISSUANCE

26 Wl

FAA REPRESENTATIVE

48

D04 S0-1

Any olferation, reproduction, or misuse of this cerf
, prisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both, THI

IFICATE MUST BE

- ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION FEGULATIONS,

moy be punishable by o fine not exceeding $1,00, or im-

DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-

1)

P

SEEEE—— ——

- 'Y Vv
\FMFUIII‘I B100-20 61 rormERLY FaR FORM 1362

U$ Govemment Pratng Difce = 177487866

S

Ml okl
!

OSTIN| [ cesaneros uuae




-
L o

-

LY




| T REC1STRY
FAA ALIRCRAF e 17276292
4 RA WO. 2W  DATER
iL_'CA“E'. S S

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION : ; Form Approved .
Budsrt Bureau No, 04~R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ' ADMINISTRATION :
FOR FAA USE ONLY

' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAIION e K
- . TC Ty IDENTIFICATIQN -
{Airframe, Powerplant, Pro;: eller, oy Appliance) _SA:“ r SD: gf@_ 55 'fé‘ﬁ -

1 (or'subseque.i:t revision thereof)

T ‘INS'i'RUCTlONS: Princ or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, anci AC 47 9—
for instructions and disposition of this form. -
MAK B ’ . |MODEL

PA=3/ -2207
- NATION/LITY ND REGISTRATION MARK
34-823323144 U.:.A.  N8204B

NAME (As shown-on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As ‘hown on registration certificate)
S - . P.O. BOX 471

ATLAS TUBULAR, INC. - ROB..TOWY, TX 78380
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

E
HE y PIPER
o] 1- AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

2. OWNER

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION
- MODEL

L ounr

AIRFRAME - oy wmm;us described in item. | above)

o

POWERPLANT

PROPZLLER

El TYPE

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

BYE

- : : 6. CONFORMITY ‘STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - 1 B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. -
) i : U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC '
I;E(IJ)RIgg}%BgfgfsiC\RAFT—CORPUS CHRISTI FOREIGN CERTIEICATED MECHANIC | CRS XA13-605K
hugh X | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION , LIMITED AIRFRAME

COB‘PUS CHRI?'TI’ /;TX 78469 L . MANUFACTURER - . j LIMITED RADIO

nd described on the reverse or

D. 1 cex:tify thac the repair anzd/‘o} alteration made to iil’e unit(s) identified in item 4 above a
~ artachments hereto have -been made in accordance with che uifdments of Part 43 o 3 ral Aviation Regulations
_~ and chac the information furnished herein is true and corgéce co the best of my k ledge. -

SIGNATURE [a] D INDIVID

DATE

F - AUTH
AUGUST 24, 1992 : - W. CURTIS™
: 7. APPRGVAL FOR RETURM_IO-SERVICE < :

Pursuaac to the authority given persons specified below, the unic idprrified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
it B 4 i PPROVED Dm;ﬂ-:c*tpﬁ)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is
B i 4 . OTHER i
FAA FLT, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTIO)] ORIZATION (Spacity)

INSPECTOR :
“ Jeomr Va
FAA~DESIGNEE .| RePAR STATION : 5

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE -OR . .
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. - "
’ - CURTIS

AUGUST 24, 1992 ¢ L L
. ) ) ’ oo o {8320)




R ] ' x \
) 1RCRAFI REC1STR 7
: tﬁ::ia WD, 2N ‘pATEE T71-76-92

Sl e e m

, NOTICE - |
Welghf and belance or operahng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriaté’ aircraft record .

Aq alferation must be -compatible with all previous olferations fo assure conhnued conformity. with the _ . _ o
applrcable arrworthmess requ"’emenfs ) L L - S 7 PN *

iy

8. DESCRIP1GH OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more spoce is required, attach addmonal sheets. Identify with air- % 7
" ' cruff nationality and reglsfrahon mark and date work comple'ed ) - _r

-

INSTALLED NEW 2030DF SYSTEM S/N 856105, WITH FUEL FLOW SENSORS, P/N 680501,
S/N 71736 AND S/¥ 71005. INSTALLED NECESSARY PITOT/STATIC PLUMBING TO

ATIR DATA COMPUTER AND PERFORMED LEAK CHECK IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 23.1325

AND FOUND IN COMPLIANCE. SYSTEM INSTALLED UTILIZING MANUFACTURER'S i
_FURNISHFD KIT REF. STC SA 641GL WITH MINOR MODIFICATION FIELD APPROVED

337, DATED JUNE 11, 1992. AIR DATA COMPUTER INTERFACED TO EXISTING

NMS 2000 SYSTEM AND EXISTING KI-5254, S/N 18868 FOR HEADING INFORMATION.
INSTALLED NEW MD26-14 INVERTER FOR.BOOTSTRAP PICK OFF. 2030DF SYSTEM
INSTALLED REF STC SA 5699NM. o

CALCULATED WEIGHT AND BALANCE AND RECORDED.

A FUNCTIONAL TEST OF ALL OF THE EQUIPMENT LISTED ON THIS 337 HAS BEEN
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 23.1301 AND CHECKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
FAR 23.14317 FOR OPERATING SATISFACTORILY AND DID NOT ADVERSELY EFFECT
ANY OTHER COMPONENTS IN THE AIRCRAFT

CIRCUIT PROTECTION WAS INSTALLED AND ELECTRICAL LOADS WERE CHECKED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ADVISORY CIRCULAR 43.13-A, CHAPTER 11, SECTION 2, AND
43.13-2A, CHAPTER 2, PARAGRAPH 27. -

ALL RADIO INSTALLATION LISTED ON THIS 337 WERE ACCOMPLISHED IN AGCCORDANCE
WITH ADVISORY CIRCULAR 43. 13-2, CHAPTER 2.

DETAILS. ON FILE AVIONICS WORK ORDER 44083,

ENB




FAA AIRCEAFT REGISTRY  °
_CAMERA NO. 2 ' DATE: /O=7- ‘?2.

A

?43’1{

Form Approved
“MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms “‘; 2’:::""" S
(Alrlrame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ____ | ::mcan ‘:‘“ nly -

'SAT-FSDOISW17 J &+t

INSTRU«TIONS Pdnt or type all entnes See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendnx B.and AC43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
dnd disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to repurt ean result In a cwll penalty notto exceed $1, 000
tor each suz‘h vlolauon (Sectvon a0t Federal Avn:hon Act.of 1358) - .

‘PA34—220T

T Wht&and Reglstrateon Mark -

Name (As shown on registration cartiticate) - 7 . Address (As zhawn on reg/srranon certificate)
Atlas'Tubular INC. - T -] P.O.vBox 431
- ) ) ) . Robstown, Texas 78380

. 3. For FAA Use Onty

4. Unit identificat] ) ‘ L 5.. Type

- Unit , : ' Mods! Serial Na. Repair | Atteration

AIRFRAML ; (As described in Item 1 above) wes - - XX

POWERPLANT

[

PROPELLER B 3
- : S : =y AMG =6
Type” - =

Fan $AT.FO

A'.—PL'ANCE [ Manufacturer. : s . ’ e |

01c

. . 6. Conformity Stat .
A. Agency's Name and Address” . B. Kind of Agency - - C. Certificate No.
) -1 u.s. cetificated Me : )
Hedrick Beechcraft Corpus ChIlStJ. .. .| Foreign Centitit . K
355 Pinson Dr. s -, | xxt| certiticated Repair Station ] Xa13-605K
Corpus Christi, Texas 78406 ) T~
D. lcertity thatthe repair and/oralteratlon made to the unit(s) |dentmed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hersto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviatio ulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and con'er-t to the best of my. Kr‘mwledge - 4 T

Toate  ~ ] . - } Nv{\ugized f A '
" 07-24-32 . DT> g pavid D. Holzschuh

o 7. Approval for Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority glven persons’ specified below, the unit identified in uem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed 5y the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is D(APPROVED ‘0 REIECTED .

FAA Fit. Standards ; o : . Other (Specily)
tnspector Manufacfurer ) Inspection Auqhonzatlon :

BY =
FAA Designee Repair Station ,Sﬁﬁaﬁﬂi‘ﬁﬁggﬁfﬂgﬁ

Date of Approval or Aejection _| Certificate or K ture of AU zed Indivh
. - Designation No.
1) 07/24/92 | XB13-605K . . g

:‘, FAA Form 337 112-83) .




FAA AIRCRAFT. nx-:czs:rmr
CAMERA NO. 3 DATE: /0-7 ‘72.

. NOTICE

We/ght ‘and balanc:e or operahng hmllarfon changes shell be enteréd inthe appropnale a:rcrelt record. An alterat:on must be
‘ compaflble wnh all prevlous afterations ro assure contlnued conform:ty w:th 2he appllcable alrworth/ness requ:raments

8. Descrlp(lan of Work Accompllshe
(If more space is required, attach addmanal sheats Idsntlly wlth alrcra!l nauonamy and regtstrauon mark and date work cdmpleled )

Installed Bob. Fields Aerocessor:.es Co.., :Lnfl ta.ble'door ‘Beal’ k:.t P/N 3920 34 3
-in accordance with supplied drawings and :_nstruc ns "P/N 3920 Rev. D approved
under S'J.‘C SA4234-WE Co“ rected . We:.ght and balance _d equ:.pment list. ‘Ref W/049478

#U.6.6P0:1888-0-663-171




- FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY., B
CAMERA WO. 3| DaTE: B-11-99

: "-‘“:".-v‘“~ _‘ " T : i v 7] Form Approved
d MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - OMB No. 2120-0020
US Deporniment : o For FAA Use Only
of Trunsportonon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . - .
‘ ot R ) - I L ice Identificatipn
. Administration . ¢ i ) & hY S X

-INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. Sep FAR 43.9. FAR 43 Appendfx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) fof instructions .
" and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. 1421). Failute to report canresult in acivil penaity not to excesd $1,000
for each such violation \Section 901 Federat Aviation Act of 1858). : .

Make - - Model ~

PIPER - ’ ; . PA34-220T
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
34-8233144 . N8204B
Name (As shown on registration ‘certificate) ) . Address (As shown on registration certificate)
ATLAS TUBULAR INC. : . .. PO BOX-431
' e v . ‘ . 'ROBSTOWN TX. 78380 -

4. Unit identificati 5. Type

Unit S l Model - * ¢ | Repair | Aheration

AIRFRAME ’ N ‘ererecs (AS described in Item T above) - ' . X

POWERPLANT

PAOPELLER

Type

1A

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

E . y Stak - i
JA. Agency's Name and-Address -7 - .]B: Kind of Agency C._Certificate No.

: i el s : U.S. Ceriificated Mechanic : FMZR327K
PIPPEN/YORK FLYING »MACH,NE go' QL Foreign Certiticated Mechanic - : L'IMITED RADIO
SUNRISE BEACH, TX 78643 . X | carntin Repair Station, A LIMITED AIRFRA
»915 - 388-9018 FAA C.R.S. - FMZR327K . B : ]

D. | c'er;ﬂy_that‘ therepair and/or alteration made (o'the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part.43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Manufacturer -

furnrshed herein is true and correct to the best of ‘ny knowledge. :
Date - . ¢~ [ Signature Qf Aathgrized Individual < E R
) 5-29-1992 : ‘ GREGORY A YORK % : ) % W
\"‘ T ~___T.. Approval for Retvsn To Service © - -~ . — TEASNY [
! Pursuant 1o ‘the aun';ority given persons specified below, the unit |deﬂliiiéd in item 4 was ins;;’acted in the;’?ﬂ";mer prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is SAPPROVED , . O REJECTED ] a=="" = - .

= o Otfier (Spacify) <1
ﬁ_fs‘ge lil:b?tandards Manufacturer - Inspection Authorization Olner(Specily)
BY _ e
X o - T . L ‘| Person Approved by Transpent -
FAA Det.gnee #7"| Repair Station Canada Airwcithiniess Groug - | -

Date of Appraval or Rejection Centificate or Signature pf Authorize lndivi{ua
N Designation No. X A ] vt
G52 . |Grarsone

FAA Form 337 (12.88)




- FAA ATRCRAFT RECISTRY, o
CAMERA NO. 3] DATE ?-:_‘»II*Q&

2

T e o
Weight and balante or operating limitat

-compatible with all previous alteration

S

b L . X
ion changés shall h
S to assure’c

NOTICE

inued conform

1N A
eenterdd

N,

1

8. Description of Work Accomplished

ace is required, atfach additional sheets.
nstalled APOLLO 2020

2001 system. per. STC.SA569

({f more si

sen
9NM-

1

i

All work was done in dccordant

on this 337 were accom

plished

23, "Chapters ‘1’ and 2."

Wik L osr o En

~Alrcragt), struc ] :
5 - AC 43.13-2a,

3N,

33AK

tural an

K] AN

~ageordance \with

‘Chapter 2,  'Section 3.
accordance with AC 43: 13-1a

Electrical load, circuit prot
were accomplished 1in accorda

" Antenna installation in
instructions and AC 43.13-2a,
The aircraft equi
changes; weight a
alrcraft records.

pment 1list

A functional test of-
337 was performed. in

23.1431. . Operation was a:
did Aot adversely affect

acco

"-the aircraft.

s 3

By ' A
Theaircraft wasrplaCird VNAVI
ON THE USE!OF GPS-ALONH" .

0 G LD 4 v T

o

. Identily .with:
G

Component ahd system:insta llati

d_ meta

‘Afrcraft- har'dwgre ‘used wa
' Chapter 5, sedtion 1.

S gia

nce
11, Sectiomns 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.
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L

aircraft nationality and registration mark an,
gor to the existing Ap
at: 54:00"." -

_ 116 OLLO
ation:

dnufacturers instru

on
i
wo,'_.'-r;jk'j[\ie:e accomﬁ:lished in

" Chapter “1° and AC a~43. 13-1A,
in

.

ection and _wire installation
with AC'43.13-1A, ! Chapter

Chapter 33

accordance . with ; manufacturer's

is reviged’ to reflect 'these

nd. balance.data - was revised and placed’ in-
The approvéd flight manual was -updated.
= X : Y :

thée - instdllation deéscribed in this
rdance with FAR 231301
atisfactory and the. installation
existing- 1

and FAR

component and systems- in

LYY Wl it D0

TON\ MUST,
o LMUST,

AormopsiA_tinst
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he appropriale aircralt rer wd. Amalteration must #y.,
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d date work completed.)
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- FAA AIPCFAFI REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 3;4 DATE: 8 II QQ

3%!9/

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120—0020

For FAA Use Only . )
SWﬁTBn'"W i

s . ’ - 1 INSTRUCTIONS Printortypeatlentrles SeeFAH439 FAF(43Append|xB and A043 9-1 (orsubsequentrewsnon thereof) forinstructions
: - coT and dlsposmon of this form. This report is requlredbylaw (4905 C ‘[421) Fadu

Make . . -

' /’ 1. Adrcrat Serial” No

nal:ty and Bagistra(lon—Mark - =
LU.S.A..  _N8204B.. .. . | . . :
drass (As shown on, rsglstrqtlon csrﬂflcale) -
"P.0O. BOX 431

e -~ ROBSTOWN,.-TX - 78380, o

J& 8233144 »
-Name (As shown on rsglsfrauon certl!lcats)

ATLAS TUBULAR, INC.

3. For FAA Use Only N
. : - THE DATA/ALTERATION IDENTIFIED HEREIN COMPLIES WITH APPLICABLE
. . R ) ARWORTHINESS AEQUIREIZENTS AND 1S APPRCCE OFiLY FOR THE ABOVE
R DESCRIGED AIRCRAFT SUZJECT TQ IFONMITY INSPEGTION A
AUTHORIZED (N FAL 437, "

o ' o _JuN111992
T & - o Unil 1dentinication "_/_/ // S e
Unit Make ’ ) Modél ST

Serdal No. Repair | Aleration

Lo AIRFRAME \\ oessrrsesssssssibon (As doscribad iy tem 1 abova)

M

POWERPLANT Lo R Co 7 o)
: = . e | A% Yoo Sre

=1 JUN25 13921

B E ST - Avw ] BIA
Type ) . v FAA SAT-POON]

= AT =
3 - H . LIANCE - - .
i - APP Manufacturer o . . i Asey | BTG ; ]

(E
E

PROPELLER

K|
=
$

Bl

FrE

©
1

- ) '..7--.- o S . 8. C ity S o N _

! i ’ A. Agency’'s Name and Address s B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. . L. ’
U.S. Certificated Mechanic - . .

memser sescuonarrcommus omert | {ESRREEE o atsee -

! {P:0. BOX 9155 GORPUS CHRISTI, TX Gartficated Repair Station .
i £ Manufacturer

D. | cenrtify thatthe repalr and/or alteration made to the unit(s) i &emmed initem 4 above and des on thereverse or attachments Hereto )
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part u.s. Federal Avistion Re ons and that the intormation
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my Know| ge /

Date ’ i o ] sie

W. CURTIS

JUNE 11,.1992

. =
7. Approval for Réturn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the u t ldanmled in item 4 was inspectea tn the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Avnaﬂon Administration and is PROVED 0O REJECTED

FAA Flt. Siardards v ) L Other (Specity)
Inspector . Manufacturer Inspechon Autharization

FAA Designee x |Repair SlatJm} ) »E:'::é‘akﬁ%"’_t by T r'osgg" 7[ /7 g

Date of Approval or Rejection Cartificate or Signatufe of Autl

- | Designation No.
. 06-11-92 ° XA-13605K
“ FAA E:'orm 337 (12-88) . . k . . o

8y

- DANNY W. CURTLS




FAA AIFCP‘.A}‘T REGI ST&!

CaxrFA Fo. 3'4 DATE: 8 /! q&

We:ghf und balance or opercmng i
An alterdtion' must be compd:ble
apphcable airworth

i hanges shall. be' enter
:lfh all previous a’ferahons t

/" T&. DESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (lf mére space is require =ch add:honal sheefs. Identify with air- .
C 3o ~dimmnliby and redistration mark ond-date- work comgleted.) - - - . '
"INSTALLED SHADIN FUKL FLOW TRANSDUCERS, P/N 680501, S/N'S 71376 AND

74005, PER S.T.C. SE624GL WITH VAKTATIONS SHOWN IN DRAWING BELOW. C,
DETAIL DUPLICATED ON BOTH STDES. TRANSDUCBLS INTERFACED TO ITMORROW | o
ATIR DATA COMPUTER, P/N 430-6015-000, &/N- 856105. -SEE FORM 337 ~
DETAILING COMPUTER INSTALLATION '

DETAILS ON FILE’ AVIONICS WORK ORDER #44083

o
ss
!/q E{lsfm(ySTAUULE
EElL FUEL LINE ‘
sorbnc|rb To ACLOM BOHATY
’T?_A-gus&dcze.

> . s

7Y, -rcmc,sooeq

7% FOEL Flow)
) TKANSDUCER

Pre80s>;

ATA
o Alc.:,,ﬁpofi(&

:»'?KIMEE
: 5oLEAJa£D -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
’ﬂ&'—"E'

CAMERA NO. 3}

5- rg— ?&

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Alrlrame, Powerplanl Propeller, or Appliance) .

. .

Form Approved

OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Officc Identification

Swe7

lNSTRUCTIONS Printor type all entries. See FAR 43,9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereotjforinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is requlrec.fby taw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1858). .

1. Al

Make
PI PER

Model
PA34-220T

Serial No. e b
34-8233144

Nationality and Registration Mark
_N8204B

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

ATLAS TUBULAR INC. -

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

- PO.BOX 431

- RQB"STOWN TX 78380
3. Fov FAAUuOnIy

- - 4.. Unit identificat!

5. Type
Repair

Unit Model Seridl No. Alteration

ATRFRAME

{As 'das__crib}g ln 'I(én'.q 1.above}

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLMNCE, Manufacturer

B. Kind of Agency
" lus. cer :
Foréign Gertificated
XX|C c Repair
. ] Manutacturer }

A. Agency's.Name and Address
PIPPEN/YORK.PLYING MACHlI‘TE CO.
SUNRISESEENCH, TX 78643
915 - 388-5018 FAA C:RS. - FMZR32TK

C. Certificate No.

FMZR327K

D1 i:'értity that therepair and/or altera_tinn madetothe uml(s) identifiedin nerﬁ#’above and described on the reverse oratl&chmenls het =to
have been made in accordance witn the requnements of Part 43 of the UJ.S. Federal Av:atn:m Regulanons and that the information -
furnished herein is true and carract to the best of my knowledge.

Slgnalure of Authonzed Indivigual
RH—
7. Approval tor Return To §ervlce

Pursuant to the authonty glven persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 wis mspected in the manner prescribed by -
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admlmstrahan and is gt APPROVED EI REJECTED

FAA FIi. Standards Other {Specily}
inspector

Date

S r2- 22

‘I manutacturer Inspection Autharization

BY

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Signature of Authorized Indjvidual

FAA Dasignee Repair Station

Date of Approval or Rejection
- (- T2

FAA Form 337 (12.e8)

Cerlificate or
Dresignation No.

FMZR327K

g —_—
21 .

-7




L P

. FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY - — )
CAMERA No. 3 - pate: 5-18-73

NOTICE . T 2N B 7
on changes shailbe entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be o

Weight and balance or opearating limitati
to assure continued confofmity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

compatible with all previous alterations

LR 8. Description of Work Accompllsﬁed

(if more spacw is required., attach additional rk and date wark compieted.)

]

sheats. Identify with atrcraft nationality and registration ma

R

Removed Narco AR850 encoder. -
s Installed I;mot:ow-ﬂHSZOOIQwith'2010 loran receiver -
' -~ and Apollo remote éncoder. -... AT PR :

e Aircraft was placard “L@RAﬂlcfbe’ﬁF,-

The altimeter and autol & ssure
system has been tested’ nE ad!
found to comply. The.
- . : . inspected. per FAR 914
LT : appendix F of Part :43.

L : Component. and system inStallﬁiibn_Bfgﬁhisreqhipﬁéﬁi,listed
on this 337 were accomplished! ‘gédordance with AC ... -
~43.13-2A, Chapters 1 and 2. . B a4
Aircrafb st#uéturai and’metal?ﬁdtk;wéfé'écCompIiéHed {n
accordance with‘Aci43.13¥2A%ﬂc55§tg:T17and‘AC'43513-1A,
Chapter 2, Section 3: ‘A1:ingt‘h§r@waré,uséd was in
‘ : . accordance with AC'43.13~1&; Chapter. 5. Section 1.
o : Electrical 1oad, ?iféuit”prﬁﬁectibﬁ‘and wire installation
ii i wére accomplished,ih‘acchQQQCé;ﬁigh;Ac 43.13-1A, Chapter
AR 11, Sections'Z, 3.4, 5. and:6%’ ST
S . - Antenna installaﬁibn in acbb;danceiwith'manufacturer's.
; ‘_E, _ . instructions and;Ac;A§}13;2Ai%Cﬁépﬁgr*S.. v . : R
_The aircraft eguipment 1ié€“isffé?isédftoiréflect;thesé I8 '
changes:; wveight ahd‘ba;éncefdﬁta'wgs;revised"apd:placed
el .- . in aircraft .records. .Thejéppréﬁgd‘fllght manual. W .
R ‘updated as- required. .~ o o : ERE

A functional test .of ns i ¢ :
337 was performed ‘in accordance:-with FAR 23.1301 "and. FAR
ry-and the installation , N

23.1431. Operation .was satisfacto ar >
' component” and systems in

did not adversely: afféct ‘existing
“ the aircraft. : L

T T — N — -
: - L4f wU.8.6P0:1881.0-660-012/40035

R
. - . C e
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AL L,
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Rl
CERY

FAA A

5

nz_'GI.STRZ —

IRCRAFT 2

falV3

_ CAMER+ WO, 2 /\/DATE:

)

<~

- 287

i
. quﬁpgoved

- - Budgee Bureau No. 04-Ro0%8
R . g N K lel'Ruc‘I'IONS—Pnnr or type. Do not write i shaded areas: these.
v : DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. : : are for FAA use only. Submijc original only to an authorized FAA
s . FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTI_iAﬂQN . g S Represtqtalivg. If addicional Space is required, use an attachment.
e APPU(A"QN FORV A‘RWOR"'"NESS CER"FTCATE T »:;;“scp;e;‘l:l ﬂzgh: permicy cor.nplel:.e Secsxons Il and VI or VI as_
< 2| REGIsTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAST BUILDER'S NAME {make) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATIGR 4. YR. MFG. | FAa COD
: O | N82043 ‘Piper g o PA-34-250GT )
E £ (5 AiRcaarr SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (rmushe)
¢g 34-8233144 Continentaz: . =
- [ <8 |5 Numeeror ENGINES 9.~ PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (inike) PROPELLER MOOEL DESIGNATION
- -} McCauley ' - 3AF320508/3AF320509
APPLICATION 5 HEREBY MADE FOR: ( Check applicable items ). ) ) .
A1l X [stancarp AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicare category) | Fnowmar | Junury | Jaczoaanc TRANSPORT] | GLDER BALLGON
B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Cleck o, propricate items ) . -
o 2 LIMITED . ) )
o :
CLASS |
g s PROVISIONAL ( Indicase slass) ; -
g - . ] ] 1 AGRICULTURE. &..PEST CONTROL 12 AERIAL SURVEYING] 3 . e tRTisin
= I T mGizD findicate ope ratentsd e Iy FOREST ( Wild 1ife comsersarion; 5] Jamotung & EATHER CONTR
o L Q OTHER ( Specify s i R -
5 ) . R 1 RESEARCH AND' DEVELOPMENT ‘2 ] [AmaTwRSULT ] 3 EXHINTION
g 4 Z"’;f':xf‘zz::ljl"d”‘”‘ operationt's) 4 RACING . 5 CREW TRAINING | & MKT SURver -
o [+] TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR )
© - L -1 FERRY FUIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE . 7
= SPECLAL RUGHT PERMIT ¢ Inidicure -
8 , Operiiiion Lo be conducted ten complee. | 2 | | evacuate FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER - L
i‘l‘ﬁf”’ﬁ)” VAL s wpplicable o 3 OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MmAx. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFf WEIGHT j )

. a - DELIVERING OR EXPORT
cls MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE £ Check

apLropriate Restricred Operation .

5. PRODUCTION FUGHT TESTING

nd Stancard or Limised ar applicable wbove)

A. REGISTERED OWNER, ( As shoun on Cerrificare of.

c44réraft Registration )

i ” *  [aboaess
Piper Aircraft Corporation P.0O. Box 132

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE

—_—

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ¢ Check upplicabic blorks and complere items a5 indicated )
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET { Give No.
wnd Revirion No.y A7S0 Rev - 9 . . i

latest 4D No. )

ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES [ Chvck

8, Vero Bea:Eh'

Fla,

Y all upplicable ADs rampived wivn
'82-07

ned give

CMECK IF RECORDS 4
X | COMPLIANCE WITH
FAR 91,173

il OWNiR's CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION-—] bereby
ederal Aviation Administrati
tions; and that the aircraft h

certify that I am the ow;ncr (or his agent) of the Qx:rcra& des,
on in accordance with Secrion 501 of(hc Federal
as been inspected and is airworthy and eligible fo

Aviation Act of 1938, and applicahle Federal
r the airworthiness certift

cribed above; that the aircraft is regﬁzer:d with the

Aviation Regula.

Cate requesred.

only lfF/ﬂZl.Ib‘j (d) applies)
z & FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER ¢ Gire - CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (G rir CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION ¢ Glre Certipicare
o = Certificase No. J . . Certifcate Noi) - No.) )
|:>-3

oo

[

o

228

> .

'Ez (Check ALL applicable blocks) | find that the alreraft describog in Section | or VIl meats the requirements for: The certification

=0 requested, or Amendmant or madification of ita SUTTent irworthiness certificata. Inspection for g 3pecial flight permit under

E; Section Vil was conducted by: [ Faa Inspector; cortificate Aclder under [ rar 85, (] FAR 121 or 127, oc ] FAR 145.
:5‘:7'_.' DATE ’ DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURZ AND Ng.
ER

N B M._AGGSTING -

= :
) :D0A S0-1

FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGMATURE

[
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‘UNITED STAZES OF AMERICA .
DEPARTMENT OF TRANS‘;PORTA‘.TION—-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD "AIBWQMESS CERTIFICATE

- NATIONALITY AND - |2 MANUFACTURER ANDZMODEL = 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4 CATEGORY .
,REGJS‘TRATIQN MARKS - \A NUMBER

. . Z ¥ AN .
5 7 T BN .
NE204B Pipef <, %~ iz 13438233144 | Normal
5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISS| ANCE, g B 4 W
This aicworthiness certificate, Li;s\’:e}d pursvant 197 the Federiz Aviation ‘:’0}07}{958 and certifies that, as of the
date of issuance; the-sircr ft fowhich issudd e bren mspacted and fotnd N coriferm fo the lype certificate
therefor, to be .incon /far safe upe(é’lihn(_andfﬂr:“sa‘en‘sﬁown to riset the requirementy of fhe applicoble
comprehensive:and: detailed; airworthiness wode’ of.proyided by Annex B tofths Cpnvention on Internationnl Givil  *
Aviation, except ns noted [herein. LA S SN - ‘-T :

Exceptions:
6 TERMS AND CUNDITIONS N SR LA (o .
Hiless soarier surrendered, slipeided. revoked) or o ol ndiioR date is othEtwlid established by the Ad tor,
© this aicwarthiness cenlificate Bffective o3 long oi-the imainfenance, prpventaliye mointenance, and olterations ore
% perfaraen in accordance with ‘Biris-21, 43, and 91 of she Federal Aviglign Blqulations, os appropriate, and the
aircrali is registered in the UhltedSidtes. ] N -

DATE OF IUSUANCE FAA RE *:{Nn‘r\‘\v/’e I ), é’STIN DESIGNATION NUMRER
S R ) | boa so-1

N

Y

APR 26 1382 -

- Any alteration, repraduction, or misuse of this certific 5y be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or im-
prisonment not exceeding 3 .years, or, both, THIS ATE MUSI\‘BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
NS, -

AMNCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGUL

. Ly
FAA Form 8100-2 7:s7 FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362
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